
 

 

REGULAR MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING  

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020  

12:00 P.M.  

228 TEXAS AVENUE, SUITE A, NEW BOSTON, TX 75570 

 

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 551, that the Board of 

Directors of the Riverbend Water Resources District will conduct a meeting; open to the public, 

on Wednesday, August 26, 2020, at 12:00 p.m., at the Riverbend Water Resources District 

(“Riverbend”) office, in the Conference Room located at 228A Texas Avenue, New Boston, TX 

75570. 

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in closed or 

executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving legal advice from its 

attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters (Section 551.072); discussing gifts 

and donations (Section 551.073); discussing personnel matters (Section 551.074); discussing 

security personnel or devices (Section 551.076); or discussing economic development matters 

(Section 551.087). If the Board of Directors makes a determination to go into executive session 

on any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an executive session will be 

held and will identify the item to be discussed and provision of the Open Meetings Act that 

authorizes the closed or executive session. 

 

A G E N D A 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 

 

II. INVOCATION & PLEDGE 

 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

The Board of Directors allows individuals to speak to the Board. Prior to the meeting, 

speakers must sign in on the public comment sheet. The time limit is five (5) minutes 

per speaker. Subject to the provisions set forth under Section 551.007 of the 

Government Code 

 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding July 22, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes 

and August 19, 2020 Special Called Meeting and Workshop Minutes. 

1



 

 

V. REGIONAL ENTITY REPORTS 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Sulphur River Basin 

Authority. 

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with TexAmericas Center. 

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with REDI. 

 

VI. AGENDA ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 

 

The Board of Directors will consider, discuss, and if appropriate, take action on the 

following item(s): 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution adopting the FY 

2019-2020 Member Entities’ True-Up for use in FY 2020-2021. 

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding the Riverbend Budgets (Workshop-no 

anticipated action): 

i. Revised 2019-2020 Budgets for Administrative Member Fund and Wet 

Utilities Fund; and 

ii. Draft 2020-2021 Budgets for Administrative Member Fund, Wet Utilities 

Fund and Labor Table. 

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution authorizing the 

Executive Director/CEO complete all necessary issuance of requests for 

qualifications, contract negotiations, etc. regarding the completion of the regional 

water system project. 

 

D. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of  resolution granting the 

Executive Director/CEO authority to modify the contract with Susan Roth 

Consulting. 

 

E. Discussion and possible action authorizing the alteration of account names at 

Texana Bank.  

 

VII. RIVERBEND REPORTS 

 

A. Board Members 

 

B. Executive Director/CEO 

 

2



 

 

 

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in 

closed or executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving 

legal advice from its attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters 

(Section 551.072); discussing gifts and donations (Section 551.073); discussing 

personnel matters (Section 551.074); discussing security personnel or devices (Section 

551.076); or discussing economic development matters (Section 551.087). If the Board 

of Directors makes a determination to go into executive session on any item on this 

agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an executive session will be held and 

will identify the item to be discussed and provision of the Open Meetings Act that 

authorizes the closed or executive session. 

 

IX. STRATEGIC PLANNING WITH DR. RICHARD LEWIS 

 

X. NEXT REGULAR MEETING 

 

Riverbend Regular Meeting, September 23, 2020 at 12:00 p.m. at Riverbend Offices, 

228 A Texas Avenue, New Boston, Texas 75570. 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Kyle Dooley 

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/CEO 

Riverbend Water Resources District 

 

*Persons with disabilities who plan to attend the RWRD Board of Directors’ meeting and who 

may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the RWRD Administrative Offices 

at (903) 831-0091, as soon as possible. All reasonable efforts will be taken to make the 

appropriate arrangements. 

3



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM IV. A. 

July 22, 2020-Regular Meeting Minutes 

August 19, 2020-Special Called Meeting 

and Workshop Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 22, 2020 Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5



 

  

Regular Called Meeting 

Riverbend Water Resources District    

Board Meeting Minutes  

July 22, 2020 

228 Texas Avenue, Suite A, New Boston, Texas 75570   

 
M I N U T E S 

 

I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Establishment of Quorum and Certification of   

 Notice 
 

Pursuant to a notice posted on the District website, the Chair, Sonja Hubbard, President of the 

Board, called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m.     

  

Directors Present: 

Sonja Hubbard, President 

Tina Veal-Gooch, Vice President 

Van Alexander, Treasurer 

Fred Milton, Past President 

 

Directors Absent:  

Marshall Wood, Secretary 
  

Administration Present: 

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/CEO 

Eli Hunt, Operations Manager 

Tara Houck, CFO 

Becky Melton, Executive Assistant/HR Manager 

          

Public Present: 

 

Please see the attached list for additional guests.  

 

II. Invocation & Pledge 

 

 Sonja Hubbard led the invocation & the pledge of allegiance. 

 

III. Public Comments 

  

None. 

 

IV. Consent Agenda Items 

 

Item IV.A. was considered under a Consent Agenda for one single motion of approval. 

 

 

6



 

  

A. Discussion and possible action regarding June 24, 2020 Regular Called Meeting Minutes. 

 

A single motion was made by Van Alexander and seconded by Fred Milton to approve the 

Consent Agenda Item as listed above. The motion passed unanimously. 

V. Regional Entity Reports 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Sulphur River Basin Authority 

(SRBA). 

 

Fred Milton attended the SRBA meeting in June. The board discussed the Clean Rivers 

Program. They are considering three firms to hire to search for a new executive director. They 

discussed their funding agreement with the JCPD. They passed a budget as well.  A draft 

letter, written by an SRBA board member to send to Region D regarding the Initailly 

Prepared Plan, addressed some sigificant shortfalls in the projected demands of water in 2060.  

 

No action taken. 

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with TexAmericas Center (TAC). 

 

Scott Norton informed the board that the RCRA permit realignment is complete. It should be 

finalized next month. This will officially release 6,500 acres from that permit so that the land 

can be sold.  Prospect activity is still strong and is in fact stronger than it was before the travel 

was limited due to COVID. They are having virtual meetings and have received permission to 

use drones to survey land that is available for sale.  

 

No action taken.  

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding activities with Ar-Tex REDI. 

 

Sonja Hubbard informed the board that they are still trying to get land certified on the Arkansas 

side. They are also looking for a group to clear cut and prepare land for development. 

 

No action taken. 

 

VI. Agenda Items for Individual Consideration 

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving the third 

quarter FY 2019-2020 Financial Statements. 

 

Tara Houck presented the financial statements. 

 

A motion was made by Tina Veal-Gooch and seconded by Van Alexander to approve RESO 

20200722-01 approving the theird quarter FY 2019-2020 Financial Statements. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

 

7



 

  

B. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of a resolution approving the third 

quarter FY 2019-2020 Investment Report. 

 

Tara Houck presented the Investment Report. 

A motion was made by Fred Milton and seconded by Van Alexander to approve RESO 

20200722-02 approving the third quarter FY 2019-2020 Investment Report. The motion passed 

unanimously.  

VII.  Riverbend Reports 

 

A. Board Members 

 

No reports. 

 

B. Executive Director/CEO 

 

Kyle Dooley provided the following updates: 

 

Every two years TCEQ conducts a comprehensive inspection of the Industrial Wastewater and 

the Wastwater plants as well as the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan. Riverbend was 

informed last week that there were no violations during all three inspections. This is proof of 

how hard the operators and maintenance teams are working to keep the plants running 

efficiently. 

 

Regarding the water treatment plant project and SRF application: We have been working with 

our project review team at TWDB and as of today the District is on schedule to have our project 

considered at the August 5th meeting. The member entities responded very quickly when the 

District requested information from them to send to TWDB. Contract language regarding the 

principal forgiveness for the City of Annona was appoved by TWDB. The City of Annona is 

planning to sign their water supply contract as soon as possible.  

 

Regarding water supply contracts: Nine out of the twelve participating members have approved 

the contracts and they have been executed. Mr. Dooley is working with the remaining members 

to have the contracts approved at their August council or board meetings.  

 

Regarding the Ultimate Rule Curve and Contributed Funds Agreement: An email Mr. Dooley 

and the City of Texarkana received last week from the USACE program manger Michael 

Kingston, contained an updated contributed funds agreement based on comments that were sent 

in for review. It also contained a draft schedule of a timeline for the environtmental study. Mr. 

Dooley plans to meet with the City of Texarkana, Ray Russo, and Larry Meyers to review the 

documents and send futher comments to the Corps for review. 

 

Regarding the TCEQ SEP project: Eli Hunt, Operations Manager, and MTG Engineers worked 

together to correct the effluent issues. The final report has been submitted to TCEQ. We have 

not had a response to date. 

 

Regarding the budget, True-up, and upcoming schedule: Mr. Dooley, Tara Houck, and Eli Hunt 

participated in a conference call with the Army to make the proposed budget presentation to 

them. It went well. We will have a follow up meeting to discuss any comments or questions they 

8



 

  

may have as we get closer to the end of the fiscal year. They also discussed working toward 

issuing another bond in order to have funds to construct a new Industrial Wastewater Plant. The 

estimated cost would be around $13 Million. The True-Up process will begin in early August 

and should follow the same schedule as last year. August 12th TWU should have an email sent 

to Mr. Dooley to send to the member entites for review so that they can prepare questions and 

comments for TWU. Mr. Dooley suggests holding a Special Called Meeting and Workshop on 

August 19th at 10:00 a.m. at the New Boston community center to ensure that attendees can 

maintain a 6 foot distance from each other. The Board agrees.  

 

No action taken.  

 

VIII.  Executive Session 

The board stood at ease at 12:40 p.m. 

 

The board reconvened in Executive Session at 12:45 p.m with quorum pursuant to section 

551.071 of the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

 

The board came out of Executive Session at 1:31 p.m.  

 

The board reconvened with quorum at 1:32 p.m.  

 

IX. Next Riverbend Meetings 

Please note the deviation from the posted Riverbend Calendar: 

 

Riverbend Special Called Meeting and Work Session, August 19, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. Tenatively 

scheduled to be held at the New Boston Community Center, 301 NE Front St. New Boston, TX 

75570. 

 

Riverbend Regular Meeting, Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 12:00 p.m. at Riverbend Offices, 

228 A Texas Avenue, New Boston, Texas 75570. 

X.  Adjournment 

 

With no additional business to be discussed, a motion was made by Van Alexander and seconded 

by Tina Veal-Gooch to adjourn the meeting at 1:32 p.m. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

The minutes of Riverbend Water Resources District Board of Directors meeting, July 22, 2020 were 

read and approved on the _____ day of ________________, 2020. 

 

 

_______________________________________   

Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

Attest:  

 

 

________________________________________  

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/ CEO 

9



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

August 19, 2020 Minutes 

 

 

10



 

  

Special Called Meeting 

Riverbend Water Resources District    

Work Session Minutes  

August 19, 2020 

New Boston Community Center 
301 NE Front Street, New Boston, Texas 75570   

 
M I N U T E S 

 

I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Establishment of Quorum and Certification of   

 Notice 
 

Pursuant to a notice posted on the District website on August 19, 2020, the Chair, Sonja 

Hubbard, President of the Board, called the meeting to order at 10:08 a.m.     

  

Directors Present: 

Sonja Hubbard, President 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

Van Alexander, Treasurer  

Fred Milton, Past President  

 

Directors Absent: 

Tina Veal-Gooch, Vice President 

 

 Administration Present: 

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/CEO 

Tara Houck, Chief Financial Officer 

Eli Hunt, Operations Manager 

        Becky Melton, Executive Assistant/HR Manager 

 

Public Present: 

See attached list. 

 

II. Invocation & Pledge 

 

 Sonja Hubbard led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

III.  Agenda Items for Individual Consideration 

 

A. Presentation and discussion of Member Cities’ True-Up for use in FY 2019-2020. 

 

Jim Cornelius and J.D. Phillips of Texarkana Water Utilities (TWU), presented the 2019-

2020 Member Cities’ True-up for use in FY 2020-2021. 

 

11



 

  

J.D. Phillips provided information specific to completed, ongoing, and future projects for 

TWU. 

 

IV.   Riverbend Reports 

 

A. Board Members 

 

No reports. 

 

B. Executive Director/CEO 

 

Kyle Dooley provided information on the folowing items: 

 

The True-Up is typically approved at the September Board meeting. However, the 

Board has the opportunity to approve it at the August Board meeting if they desire 

to do so. 

 

On August 5, 2020 The Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) voted to 

approve Riverbend’s application for $200 Million in funding for a new water 

treatment facility. The next step will be closing on the first of the bonds before the 

end of the year in the amount of $18 Million. In addition, Riverbend will be issuing 

RFQs for bond counsel, financial advisors, project managers, and other services, 

involved with moving forward with this project.  

 

Eleven out of 12 Member Entities have executed the Water Supply Contract. The 

remaining member has an item on their agenda for approval before the end of the 

month. Oak Grove has their membership into Riverbend as well as the new Water 

Supply Contract on their agenda for approval as well. This all leads into answering 

the question about when members can expect to start seeing invoices from 

Riverbend for their portion of this debt service.  Invoices will begin to go out in 

September and will be due in October.  The decisions from the final members are 

coming just in time for bond closure. Bonds can not be closed until all final 

commitments are made.  

 

In Feburary the Texas Commission for Envirnmental Quality (TCEQ) informed 

Riverbend that the water right application was administratively complete. The 

completion of the review of that application was stalled due to the stay-at-home 

orders issued by the governor. Riverbend is asking for 175,000 acre feet in addition 

to the 180,000 acre feet already available in Wright Patman Lake. The application 

is now in the Conservation and Environmental review stage of the Technical 

Review. TCEQ will now run their own model based on all of the information 

Riverbend turned in with the application. Once this is complete, they anticipate 

having a draft water rights permit around the beginning of 2021. The next step is 

providing public notice and acceptance of public comment. Provided there are no 

comments that would prevent the approval of the application, they expect to have 

the official approval out within 30 days. If comments prompt further review the 

process could take longer.  

12



 

  

 

Riverbend is gaining traction with the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) on 

the Ultimate Rule Curve. Included in the $200 Million from TWDB, there is a $20 

Million set aside to conduct the cultural resources study on Wright Patman Lake 

along with any mitigation that results from implementing the Ulitmate Rule Curve 

that will allow us to raise the lake level that will make the water available to help 

our region grow.  By the end of August, the Contributed Funds Agreement between 

the City of Texarkana, Texas, the USACE and Riverbend should be executed. The 

cultural resources study will take 18 to 24 months and mitigation will take an 

additional 2 to 3 years. The USACE needs to begin the study now to ensure the 

study and accompanying mitigation are complete by the time the design for the new 

water intake and treatment plant is complete.  

 

V. Next Riverbend Meetings & Activities:  

 

Riverbend Regular Meeting, Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 12:00 p.m. at Riverbend 

Offices. 

 

VI. Adjournment 

 

With no additional business to be discussed, Sonja Hubbard adjourned the meeting at 

11:14 a.m.  

 

The minutes of Riverbend Water Resources District Board of Directors meeting, August 

19, 2020 were read and approved on the _____ day of ________________, 2020. 

 

 

_______________________________________   

Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

Attest:  

 

 

________________________________________  

Kyle Dooley, Executive Director/ CEO 

13



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. A. 

RWRD RESO 20200826-01 

Member Entities’ True-Up  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



 

   
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-01 

 

ADOPTING THE FY 2019-2020 MEMBER ENTITIES’ TRUE-UP  

AND FY 2020-2021 WHOLESALE WATER RATES AND FEES OF THE 

TEXARKANA WATER UTILITIES 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is a conservation and reclamation 

district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 Article XVI, Texas 

Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in Chapter 9601 of the Special 

District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District is charged with oversight of the annual 

True-Up conducted amongst and between the City of Texarkana, Texas and all Member Entities; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, Texarkana Water Utilities conducted a review of its previous annual 

budget, calculated FY 2019-2020 water consumption calculations, and proposed an annual 

budget for FY 2020-2021 to be used in establishing the wholesale water rates; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District held an annual True-Up meeting on 

August 19, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. at the New Boston Community Center to discuss the True-Up 

Process and information provided by the City of Texarkana, Texas and its water department 

through Texarkana Water Utilities; and 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the 

Riverbend Water Resources District hereby adopts the FY 2019-2020 Member Entities’ True-Up 

and FY 2020-2021 wholesale water rates and fees of the Texarkana Water Utilities. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 26th day of August 2020 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

 

Attached: 2019-2020 Member City Rate Calculation Packet provided by Texarkana Water 

Utilities 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. B. 

Revised FY 2019-2020 Budgets 

& 

Proposed FY 2020-2021 Budgets 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

49



50



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Revised FY 2019-2020  

Wet Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Revised FY 2019-2020  

Administrative Member Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

62



63



64



65



66



67



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed FY 2020-2021  

Wet Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed FY 2020-2021 

Administrative Member Budget 

 

 

79



80



81



82



83



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. C. 

RWRD RESO 20200826-02 

Regional Water Project Authority 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

84



 
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-02 

 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO COMPLETE ALL 

NECESSARY REQUESTS FOR QUALIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT 

NEGOTIATIONS REGARDING THE COMPLETION OF THE REGIONAL WATER 

SYSTEM PROJECT   

 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District (“Riverbend”), created in 2009, is a 

conservation and reclamation district created under and essential to accomplish the purpose of 

Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution, as set forth in Title 6, Special District Local Laws 

Code, Subtitle L, Municipal Water Districts, Chapter 9601, and is comprised of member entities 

(collectively referred to as “the Member Entities”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend and the Member Entities have collectively worked toward 

Riverbend becoming the regional wholesale water provider and for Riverbend’s procurement of 

funding for new regional water infrastructure and improvements; and 

 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Texas Water Development 

Board, the Executive Director/CEO timely furnished all documents necessary in order to obtain 

approval for funding in the amount of $200 Million to design and construct a new regional water 

system; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Riverbend will have a need for various services related to the completion of 

the project.  Including, but not limited to, securing bond counsel, financial advisor, project 

management, and engineering. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Riverbend Water Resources District 

authorizes the Executive Director/CEO to complete all necessary requests for qualifications and 

contract negotiations to secure necessary services within the budget regarding the completion of 

the Regional Water System Project.  

 

 PASSED and APPROVED this 26th day of August 2020 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

 

 85



REGULAR CALLED MEETING  

RIVERBEND WATER RESOURCES DISTRICT  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM VI. D. 

RWRD RESO 20200826-03 

Susan Roth Consulting  

Contract Amendment 

 

 

 

 

 

86



 
 

RIVERBEND RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-03 

AUTHORIZING THE EXEXUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO TO ENTER INTO 

NEGOTIATIONS AND EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO THE EXISTING 

CONTRACT WITH SUSAN ROTH CONSULTING 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend Water Resources District (“Riverbend”) is a conservation and 

reclamation district created under and essential to accomplish the purposes of Section 59 

Article XVI, Texas Constitution, existing pursuant to and having the powers set forth in 

Chapter 9601 of the Special District Local Laws Code of the State of Texas; and 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend executed a contract with Susan Roth Consulting in May of 

2016 to conduct a Regional Water Master Plan; and  

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend modified that contract in November of 2018 to include the 

costs associated with completing financial applications to obtain funding for a new regional 

water facility; and 

 

WHEREAS, Riverbend has a need to further modify the contract with Susan Roth 

Consulting. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Executive Director/CEO shall be 

and is hereby authorized to negotiate and enter into a modified agreement with Susan Roth 

Consulting to complete the financial application processes at the state, local, and federal 

levels. 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this 26th day of August 2020 
 

 

_________________________________ 

       Sonja Hubbard, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Marshall Wood, Secretary 

 

Attachment: Susan Roth Consulting – Contract Amendment for TWDB Funding Services 

87



88



89




